1
2)
3)
4)
)
6)

7

City of 4323 Woodson Road

WOOdSOl’l Terrace Woodson Terrace, MO 63134

Office: 314-427-2600
NOVEMBER 20, 2025 Fax: 314-427-0571

BOARD OF ALDERMAN MEETING
7PM

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES (October 16, 2025)
APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS

OPEN FORUM FOR CITIZENS

REPORT OF OFFICERS:
POLICE DEPARTMENT
COLLECTOR

CITY ADMINISTRATOR
CITY CLERK

COURT CLERK

CITY ATTORNEY
ALDERMAN COMMENTS
MAYOR

mTaEmEEOR >

8) REPORT OF COMMITTEES:

A. M. ZAIZ - PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

B. MILLS - BUDGET, WAGE & JOB STUDY COMMITTEE

C. WILLEY - PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE

D. MILLS- ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

E. WILLEY - SPECIAL PROJECTS/PARK BOARD COMMITTEE
F. C.MARTIN - VETERAN’S COMMITTEE

9) LEGISLATION

A. BILL 2242 -
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AN AUXILIARY POLICE UNIT WITHIN THE CITY
OF WOODSON TERRACE, DEFINING ITS PURPOSE, ORGANIZATION, DUTIES,
AND LIMITATIONS, AND PROVIDING FOR ADMINISTRATION BY THE CHIEF OF
POLICE

CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE
Board of Alderman Meeting Agenda
Page 1 of 2



City of 4323 Woodson Road

Woodson Terrace Wwoodson Terrace, MO 63134
Office: 314-427-2600
NOVEMBER 20, 2025 Fax: 314-427-0571

B. BILL 2243 -
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 215.010 OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE, MISSOURI,
PERTAINING TO NUISANCE CONDITIONS.

C. BILL 2244 —
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 130.020 OF THE MUNICIPAL
CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE, MISSOURI,
PERTAINING TO PUBLIC RECORDS AND VOTES

D. BILL 2245 -
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 210.430 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE,
MISSOURI, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF INTERFERENCE WITH A
FIRST RESPONDER.

11) ADJOURNMENT

"Notice: The Board of Aldermen may at any time during this meeting vote to enter closed session pursuant
to Section 610.021 RSMo. to discuss Legal (1), real estate (2), personnel actions (3), contracts (12), or
personnel records (13), or any other matter which is considered closed under the law."

_ = ————we sl ee S e ey

CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE
Board of Alderman Meeting Agenda
Page 2 of 2



BILL NO. 2242 ORDINANCE NO. 2084

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING AN AUXILIARY POLICE UNIT WITHIN THE CITY OF
WOODSON TERRACE, DEFINING ITS PURPOSE, ORGANIZATION, DUTIES, AND
LIMITATIONS, AND PROVIDING FOR ADMINISTRATION BY THE CHIEF OF POLICE.

WHEREAS the City of Woodson Terrace desires to promote public safety and community
engagement by establishing a volunteer auxiliary police unit to assist the Woodson Terrace
Police Department in non-enforcement capacities; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen finds that such a unit may enhance public service and
community relations while preserving the exclusive law enforcement powers of duly
commissioned police officers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF
WOODSON TERRACE, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Establishment.

There is hereby established within the Woodson Terrace Police Department an Auxiliary
Police Unit (hereinafter “Auxiliary Unit”) composed of volunteer members appointed by the
Chief of Police and approved by the Mayor.

Section 2. Purpose.



The purpose of the Auxiliary Unit is to assist the Police Department in non-enforcement
functions, to provide support during community events, emergencies, and disasters, and to
promote positive interaction between the Police Department and the community.

Section 3. Membership Requirements.

A. Members of the Auxiliary Unit shall:

1. Be at least twenty-one (21) years of age;

2. Be a United States citizen;

3. Possess a valid Missouri driver’s license;

4. Successfully pass a background investigation conducted by the Police Department; and

5. Complete any orientation or training required by the Chief of Police.

B. Members shall serve without compensation, unless otherwise authorized by the Board
of Aldermen for specific events or functions.



Section 4. Authority and Limitations.

A. Members of the Auxiliary Unit are not commissioned peace officers under Chapter 590,
RSMo, and shall have no arrest powers and no authority to enforce the laws of the State of
Missouri or ordinances of the City of Woodson Terrace.

B. Members shall not carry firearms, impact weapons, or any other weapons while
performing duties as an Auxiliary Officer, unless specifically authorized in writing by the
Chief of Police for training or ceremonial purposes.

C. Members shall not identify themselves as police officers, nor shall they engage in
activities that could reasonably be interpreted as exercising police authority.

D. Members may, under the direction and supervision of a commissioned officer, perform
support functions including but not limited to:

1. Traffic and crowd control at community events;

2. Participation in community policing programs;

3. Assistance with administrative, clerical, or logistical tasks;

4. Support during declared emergencies, natural disasters, or civic functions; and



5. Other duties consistent with this ordinance as assigned by the Chief of Police.

Section 5. Supervision.

All members of the Auxiliary Unit shall serve under the direct supervision and control of the
Chief of Police or his/her designee. Members shall act only when assigned and under the
direction of a commissioned police officer.

Section 6. Uniforms and ldentification.

A. Auxiliary Unit members may be issued uniforms or identification cards that distinguish
them clearly from commissioned police officers.

B. Any such uniforms or insignia shall be approved by the Chief of Police and shall be
marked to indicate “AUXILIARY” or “VOLUNTEER SUPPORT.”

Section 7. Conduct and Dismissal.

A. Members shall maintain good moral character, obey all City policies, and conduct
themselves in a professional manner.

B. Membership may be suspended or revoked by the Chief of Police at any time for cause,
or for the convenience of the City.

C. Members serve at the pleasure of the City and acquire no rights to continued
participation.

Section 8. Liability and Indemnification.



While acting within the scope of assigned duties under City supervision, members of the
Auxiliary Unit shall be considered volunteers of the City for purposes of liability and
indemnification, as provided by state law and City policy.

Section 9. Effective Date.

This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and approval
according to law.

Read two times and passed by the Board of Aldermen of the City of Woodson Terrace,
Missouri, this day of , 20.

Approved this day of , 20.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk




INTRODUCED BY: __ Mills

BILL NO. _2243

ORDINANCE NO. 2085

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 215.010 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON
TERRACE, MISSOURI, PERTAINING TO NUISANCE
CONDITIONS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF WOODSON

TERRACE, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section One: Section 215.010 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Woodson Terrace,
Missouri, is hereby amended to read as follows (additions in bold and underline, deletions in

strikethrough):

TITLE II - PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE

CHAPTER 215 - NUISANCES

ARTICLE I - IN GENERAL

Section 215.110 — Nuisances Affecting Health

A. The following are declared to be nuisances affecting health:

1.

W

All decayed or unwholesome food offered for sale to the public or
offered to the public at no charge.

All diseased animals running at large.

All ponds or pools of stagnant water.

Carcasses of dead animals not buried or destroyed within twenty-
four (24) hours after death.

Accumulations, wheresoever they may occur, of manure, rubbish,
garbage, refuse and human and industrial, noxious or offensive
waste, except the normal storage on a farm of manure for
agricultural purposes.

Garbage cans which are not fly-tight, that is, garbage cans which do
not prevent the entry of flies, insects and rodents.

The pollution of any well, cistern, spring, underground water,
stream, lake, canal or body of water by sewage or industrial wastes
or other substances harmful to human beings.

Dense smoke, noxious fumes, gas and soot, or cinders in
unreasonable quantities, or the presence of any gas, vapor, fume,
smoke, dust or any other toxic substance on, in or emitted from the
equipment of any premises in quantities sufficient to be toxic,
harmful or injurious to the health of any employee or to any



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.
18.

19.

20.
. All tree limbs which hang over any street or sidewalk interfering

21

22.

23.

24.

premises, occupant or to any other person.

Common drinking cups, roller towels, combs, brushes or eating
utensils in public or semi-public places where not properly sanitized
after use.

Any vehicle used for septic tank cleaning which does not meet the
requirements of this Chapter of the Code of Ordinances of the City
of Woodson Terrace.

Any vehicle used for garbage or rubbish disposal which is not
equipped with a water-tight metal body and provided with a tight
metal cover or covers and so constructed as to prevent any of the
contents from leaking, spilling, falling or blowing out of such
vehicle at any time, except while being loaded, or not completely
secured and covered so as to prevent offensive odors from escaping
therefrom or exposing any part of the contents at any time.

Any and all infestations of flies, fleas, roaches, lice, ticks, rats, mice,
fly maggots, mosquito larvae and hookworm larvae.

The keeping of animals and fowls in any area within the City not
zoned for agricultural uses except pet cats and dogs, animals in
public or licensed zoos, and farm animals in laboratories.
Unlicensed dumps and licensed dumps not operated or maintained
in compliance with the ordinances of the City of Woodson Terrace
and the Statutes of the State of Missouri.

The discharge or causing to be discharged into a storm water system
any waste materials, liquids, vapor, fat, gasoline, benzene, naphtha,
oil or petroleum product, mud, straw, lawn clippings, tree limbs or
branches, metal or plastic objects, rags, garbage or any other
substance which is capable of causing an obstruction to the flow of
the storm system or interfere with the proper operation of the system
or which will pollute the natural creeks or waterways.

All other acts, practices, conduct, business, occupation callings,
trades, uses of property and all other things detrimental or certain to
be detrimental to the health of the inhabitants of the City of
Woodson Terrace.

All buildings or structures which injure or annoy the public.

All pavements, sidewalks, curbstones, awnings or awning posts out
of repair.

All goods, boxes, barrels or other articles, commodities or materials
on any sidewalk or in any gutter.

All scales on any street.

with the public or telephone, telegraph or electric wires.

All signs which interfere in any manner with the passage of
pedestrians upon any sidewalk.

All structures of any kind, including wooden awnings or porches,
on, across or upon any sidewalk, street or gutter.

Storage of any material or goods other than motorized or



unmotorized vehicles and solid waste containers on any carport.

25. Decayed, dying or dead trees or tree limbs so located that they may
fall or cause to fall on any adjoining property, including public
property.

26. Any object which blocks or otherwise visually obstructs the
sightline for travel along any public street to the extent that it
makes entrance onto, exit off of, or travel along a public street
more hazardous. This includes but is not limited to structures,
trees, bushes, or other vegetation.

Section Two: It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Aldermen that
each and every part, section and subsection of this Ordinance shall be separate and severable
from each and every other part, section and subsection hereof and that the Board of Aldermen
intends to adopt each said part, section and subsection separately and independently of any other
part, section and subsection. In the event that any part of this Ordinance shall be determined to
be or to have been unlawful or unconstitutional, the remaining parts, sections and subsections
shall be and remain in full force and effect.

Section Three: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect both from and after its
passage by the Board of Aldermen and approval as provided by law.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE,

MISSOURI, THIS DAY OF 2025.

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor
APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2025,

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor



INTRODUCED BY: _ MILLS

BILL NO. _2244 ORDINANCE NO.__ 2086

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 130.020 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON
TERRACE, MISSOURI, PERTAINING TO PUBLIC
RECORDS AND VOTES.

WHEREAS, the Revised Statutes of Missouri have been amended to include
additional categories of records which may be closed pursuant to the Missouri Sunshine
Law, particularly records pertaining to juveniles, reservations at parks, endangered species;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen finds that amending the Municipal Code as
provided herein to conform to such amendments and protect records which are permitted
to be closed is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Chapter 130, Section 130.020 is hereby repealed, and a new Section
130.020 is hereby adopted in its place, which shall read as follows:

CHAPTER 130 - OPEN MEETINGS AND RECORDS POLICY

SECTION 130.020 - MEETINGS, RECORDS AND VOTES TO BE PUBLIC -
EXCEPTIONS.

A. All meetings, records and votes are open to the public, except that any meeting,
record or vote relating to any of the following matters, as well as other materials
designated elsewhere in this Chapter, shall be closed unless the public governmental
body votes to make them public:

(1) Legal actions, causes of action or litigation involving a public governmental
body and any confidential or privileged communications between a public
governmental body or its representatives and its attorneys. However, any
minutes, vote or settlement agreement relating to legal actions, causes of action
or litigation involving a public governmental body or any agent or entity
representing its interests or acting on its behalf or with its authority, including
any insurance company acting on behalf of a public government body as its
insured, shall be made public upon final disposition of the matter voted upon or
upon the signing by the parties of the settlement agreement, unless, prior to
final disposition, the settlement agreement is ordered closed by a court after a
written finding that the adverse impact to a plaintiff or plaintiffs to the action
clearly outweighs the public policy considerations of Section 610.011 RSMo.,



)

3)

“4)
©)

(6)

(M

®)

however, the amount of any moneys paid by, or on behalf of, the public
governmental body shall be disclosed; provided, however, in matters involving
the exercise of the power of eminent domain, the vote shall be announced or
become public immediately following the action on the motion to authorize
institution of such a legal action. Legal work product shall be considered a
closed record;

Leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where
public knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal
consideration therefor. However, any minutes, vote or public record approving
a contract relating to the leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public
governmental body shall be made public upon execution of the lease, purchase
or sale of the real estate;

Hiring, firing, disciplining or promoting of particular employees by a public
governmental body when personal information about the employee is discussed
or recorded. However, any vote on a final decision, when taken by a public
governmental body, to hire, fire, promote or discipline an employee of a public
governmental body shall be made available with a record of how each member
voted to the public within 72 hours of the close of the meeting where such
action occurs; provided, however, that any employee so affected shall be
entitled to prompt notice of such decision during the 72 period before such
decision is made available to the public. As used in this subdivision, the term
"personal information" means information relating to the performance or merit
of individual employees;

The state militia or national guard or any part thereof;,

Non-judicial mental or physical health proceedings involving identifiable
persons, including medical, psychiatric, psychological, or alcoholism or drug
dependency diagnosis or treatment;

Scholastic probation, expulsion, or graduation of identifiable individuals,
including records of individual test or examination scores; however, personally
identifiable student records maintained by public educational institutions shall
be open for inspection by the parents, guardian or other custodian of students
under the age of 18 years and by the parents, guardian or other custodian and
the student if the student is over the age of 18 years;

Testing and examination materials, before the test or examination is given or, if
it is to be given again, before so given again;

Welfare cases of identifiable individuals;



®

(10)
(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)
(15)

(16)

(17)

(13)

(19)

Preparation, including any discussions or work product, on behalf of a public
governmental body or its representatives for negotiations with employee
groups;

Software codes for electronic data processing and documentation thereof;,

Specifications for competitive bidding, until either the specifications are
officially approved by the public governmental body or the specifications are
published for bid;

Sealed bids and related documents, until the bids are opened; and sealed
proposals and related documents or any documents related to a negotiated
contract until a contract is executed, or all proposals are rejected;

Individually identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or records
pertaining to employees or applicants for employment, except that this
exemption shall not apply to the names, positions, salaries and lengths of
service of officers and employees of public agencies once they are employed as
such, and the names of private sources donating or contributing money to the
salary of a chancellor or president at all public colleges and universities in the
state of Missouri and the amount of money contributed by the source;

Records which are protected from disclosure by law;

Meetings and public records relating to scientific and technological innovations
in which the owner has a proprietary interest;

Records relating to municipal hotlines established for the reporting of abuse and
wrongdoing;

Records relating to reports of allegations of improper governmental activities
under Section 29.221 RSMo.;

Confidential or privileged communications between a public governmental
body and its auditor, including all auditor work product; however, all final audit
reports issued by the auditor are to be considered open records pursuant to this
section;

(a) Security measures, global positioning system (GPS) data, investigative
information, or investigative or surveillance techniques of any public
agency responsible for law enforcement or public safety that, if
disclosed, has the potential to endanger the health or safety of an
individual or the public.



(20)

21

(22)

(b) Any information or data provided to a tip line for the purpose of safety
or security at an educational institution that, if disclosed, has the
potential to endanger the health or safety of an individual or the public.

(c) Any information contained in any suspicious activity report provided to
law enforcement that, if disclosed, has the potential to endanger the
health or safety of an individual or the public.

(d) Operational guidelines, policies and specific response plans developed,
adopted, or maintained by any public agency responsible for law
enforcement, public safety, first response, or public health for use in
responding to or preventing any critical incident which has the potential
to endanger individual or public safety or health. Financial records
related to the procurement of or expenditures relating to operational
guidelines, policies or plans purchased with public funds shall be open.
When seeking to close information pursuant to this exception, the public
governmental body shall affirmatively state in writing that disclosure
would impair the public governmental body's ability to protect the
security or safety of persons or real property, and shall in the same
writing state that the public interest in nondisclosure outweighs the
public interest in disclosure of the records;

Existing or proposed security systems and structural plans of real property
owned or leased by a public governmental body, and information that is
voluntarily submitted by a nonpublic entity owning or operating an
infrastructure to any public governmental body for use by that body to devise
plans for protection of that infrastructure, the public disclosure of which would
threaten public safety:

(a) Records related to the procurement of or expenditures relating to
security systems purchased with public funds shall be open;

(b) When seeking to close information pursuant to this exception, the public
governmental body shall affirmatively state in writing that disclosure
would impair the public governmental body's ability to protect the
security or safety of persons or real property, and shall in the same
writing state that the public interest in nondisclosure outweighs the
public interest in disclosure of the records;

(c) Records that are voluntarily submitted by a nonpublic entity shall be
reviewed by the receiving agency within 90 days of submission to
determine if retention of the document is necessary in furtherance of a
state security interest. If retention is not necessary, the documents shall
be returned to the nonpublic governmental body or destroyed;

The portion of a record that identifies security systems or access codes or
authorization codes for security systems of real property;

Records that identify the configuration of components or the operation of a
computer, computer system, computer network, or telecommunications
network, and would allow unauthorized access to or unlawful disruption of a

4



(23)

24

25)

(26)

@27

(28)

computer, computer system, computer network, or telecommunications network
of a public governmental body. This exception shall not be used to limit or
deny access to otherwise public records in a file, document, data file or
database containing public records. Records related to the procurement of or
expenditures relating to such computer, computer system, computer network, or
telecommunications network, including the amount of moneys paid by, or on
behalf of, a public governmental body for such computer, computer system,
computer network, or telecommunications network shall be open;

Credit card numbers, personal identification numbers, digital certificates,
physical and virtual keys, access codes or authorization codes that are used to
protect the security of electronic transactions between a public governmental
body and a person or entity doing business with a public governmental body.
Nothing in this section shall be deemed to close the record of a person or entity
using a credit card held in the name of a public governmental body or any
record of a transaction made by a person using a credit card or other method of
payment for which reimbursement is made by a public governmental body;

Records submitted by an individual, corporation, or other business entity to a
public institution of higher education in connection with a proposal to license
intellectual property or perform sponsored research and which contains sales
projections or other business plan information the disclosure of which may
endanger the competitiveness of a business;

Records relating to foster home or kinship placements of children in foster care
under Section 210.498 RSMo.;

Individually identifiable customer usage and billing records for customers of a
municipally owned utility, unless the records are requested by the customer or
authorized for release by the customer, except that a municipally owned utility
shall make available to the public the customer's name, billing address, location
of service, and dates of service provided for any commercial service account;

Any portion of a record that contains individually identifiable information of a
minor under eighteen years of age held by a public governmental body, if such
public governmental body is a city, town, village, or park board except when
such records are requested by the division of labor standards within the
department of labor and industrial relations for the purpose of enforcing
Chapter 294 RSMo.;

Individually identifiable customer information for visitors who make a
camping, lodging, or shelter reservation for a county park, municipal park, or
Missouri state park or state historic site unless the records are requested by the
visitor or authorized for release by the visitor, and except that this exemption
shall not apply to the municipality of residence and the zip code of residence of
the visitor; and



(29) Records to protect the specific location of a plant or animal species considered
endangered, threatened, critically imperiled, imperiled, or vulnerable when the
known location may cause the species to be at an increased risk of peril.

Section Two: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect both from and after its
passage by the Board of Aldermen and approval as provided by law.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE,

MISSOURI, THIS DAY OF 2025.

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor
APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2025.

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor



INTRODUCED BY: __ MILLS

BILL NO. __ 2245 ORDINANCE NO._2087

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 210.430 OF
THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF WOODSON
TERRACE, MISSOURI, TO CREATE THE OFFENSE OF
INTERFERENCE WITH A FIRST RESPONDER.

WHEREAS, the Revised Statutes of Missouri have been amended to create the
offense of interference with a first responder; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Aldermen finds that amending the Municipal Code as
provided herein to create the city ordinance violation of interference with a first responder
which mirrors the state offense is in the public interest.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE
CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: Chapter 210, Article I11 is hereby amended to create a new Section
210.430, which shall read as follows:

CHAPTER 210 — OFFENSES
ARTICLE III - OFFENSES CONCERNING THE ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE
SECTION 210.430 - INTERFERENCE WITH A FIRST RESPONDER.

A. A person commits the offense of interference with a first responder if:
(1) The person has received a verbal warning not to approach from a person that
they know, or reasonably should know, to be a first responder;
(2) The first responder is engaged in the lawful performance of a legal duty; and
(3) The person knowingly and willfully violates the verbal warning and
approaches within twenty feet of the first responder with the intent to:
(a) Impede or interfere with the first responder’s ability to perform his or
her legal duty;
(b) Threaten the first responder with physical harm; or
(c) Engage in a course of conduct directed at a first responder which
serves no legitimate purpose.

B. The offense of interference with a first responder shall constitute an ordinance
violation.

C. As used in this section, the following terms mean:
(1) "Advanced emergency medical technician", the same meaning as such term is
defined in section 190.100 RSMo.;



(2) "Emergency medical technician", the same meaning as such term is defined in
section 190.100 RSMo.;

(3) "Firefighter", any officer or employee of a fire department or fire protection
district who is employed for the purpose of fighting fires, but does not include
anyone employed in a clerical or other capacity not involving fire-fighting
duties;

(4) "First responder", any law enforcement officer, firefighter, paramedic,
emergency medical technician, or advanced emergency medical technician;

(5) "Paramedic", the same meaning as such term is defined in section 190.100
RSMo.

D. This section shall have no impact on an individual's first amendment rights, and
shall not restrict the ability to observe or record first responders as provided by

law.

Section Two: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect both from and after its
passage by the Board of Aldermen and approval as provided by law.

PASSED BY THE BOARD OF ALDERMEN OF THE CITY OF WOODSON TERRACE,

MISSOURI, THIS DAY OF 202s.

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor
APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2025,

Attest:

Sarah Piel, City Clerk Lawrence P. Besmer, Mayor



